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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Crim. No. 20- 471G ( RBY.)
v. 21 U.S.C. § 846
TERRYN KELSEY,
a.k.a. “Busta,”
JAMAAL MARSHALL, INDICTMENT
a.k.a. “Freak Gzz,” “Mal G,”
TYJUAN DEMAREST,
ak.a. “Luck,” “Foreign Luck,” “Luck
Foreigndope,”
TIEYESHA TUCKER, RECEIVED
BLAINE DORSEY,
ak.a. “Ab,” and JUN 10 2020
VALARIE LAMAR
AT &30 M
WILLIAM T, WALSH CLERK

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Camden, charges:
(Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute Heroin)
From in or about April 2019 through on or about June 27, 2019, in Atlantic County, in the
District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendants,

TERRYN KELSEY,
a.k.a. “Busta,”
JAMAAL MARSHALL,
a.k.a. “Freak Gzz,” “Mal G,”
TYJUAN DEMAREST,
a.k.a. “Luck,” “Foreign Luck,” “Luck Foreigndope,”
TIEYESHA TUCKER,
BLAINE DORSEY,
a.k.a. “Ab,” and
VALARIE LAMAR

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with each other, with Khalif Toombs, ak.a

“Lif,” Wilbert Toombs, Wayne Bumside, Jr, ak.a “Jeffrey Burnside, Jr.,” Nasir Brown, Quadir
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Stanley, Khalif Davis, David Ramirez, Karon Carey, Thomas Randall, James Blackwell, Dean
Johnson, Philip Surace, Joseph Aversa, Mayda Hernandez, Jeremy Carll, Sarah Taliaferro, and
with others, to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute 1 kilogram or more of a mixture
and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance,
contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON

Gm ;;_sz’)g, 'fﬂ/r

CRAIGC ENIfo
Umted States Attorney
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CASE NUMBER: 20- ¢ - 4T

United States District Court
District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.
TERRYN KELSEY,
a.k.a. “Busta,”
JAMAAL MARSHALL,
a.k.a. “Freak Gzz,” “Mal G,”
TYJUAN DEMAREST,
a.k.a. “Luck,” “Foreign Luck,” “Luck Foreigndope,”
TIEYESHA TUCKER
BLAINE DORSEY,
a.k.a. *Ab,” and
VALARIE LAMAR

INDICTMENT FOR

21 U.S.C. § 846

A True Bill,

Foreperson

CRAIG CARPENITO
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

MARTHA K. NYE
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY




